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January 1st



1661: King Charles II, on his accession, had written to the presbytery of Edinburgh, emphasising his determination to support the presbyterian form of church government established by law in Scotland. The Presbyterians had always been averse to the observation of particular days, which they deemed highly superstitious, perhaps even impious. When required to observe the Royal birthday, they answered ‘That they kept with strictness the holy Christian Sabbath: that they would keep no other holiday. That, on the most cogent reasons, they did not observe Christmas nor Easter.’ (Arnot, The History of Edinburgh)
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1863: Till few years ago in Scotland, the custom of the wassail bowl at the passing away of the old year might be said to be still in comparative vigour. On the approach of twelve o’clock, a hot pint was prepared – that is, a kettle or flagon full of warm, spiced and sweetened ale, with an infusion of spirits. When the clock had struck the knell of the departing year, each member of the family drank of this mixture with a general handshaking, and perhaps a dance round the table, with the addition of a song. (Chambers, The Book of Days)




January 2nd


1877: On this day Father, later Canon, Edward Hannan, as Chaplain of St Patrick’s Catholic Young Men’s Society (CYMS), which he had founded, was recorded in the minutes to have enquired about a group of young Irishmen who had formed Hibernian Football Club. He asked for information on the Club, as he said ‘it appeared it was outside our direction’. He wished to meet the members with a view to ‘bringing them within our influence’. At a meeting of the CYMS on 20 February 1877, it was recorded that Father \ had had ‘a conversation recently with some members of the Hibernian Football Club with respect to their placing themselves under the control of the Council’ of the CYMS. It was noted on 27 February 1877 that officers of the Club were willing to come under the control and patronage of the council to be guided by Father Hannan, who would provide facilities and finance for the players. From being a casual grouping of young men who enjoyed a kick-about, Father Hannan gave Hibernian FC a formal structure and financial security. (Scottish Catholic Archives: GD82/812)




January 3rd


1503: The provost, bailies and council took action against the possible outbreak of the plague, which had been rife some years before. They ordered a proclamation to be made that all beggars without benefit of regular alms should leave the burgh and not return under pain of death. All persons found begging would be punished: in the case of men, they would have a hand cut off; in the case of women, they would be branded on the cheek and banished. Similarly, any young man or woman found in the burgh without regular employment or other financial support would be liable to the same punishments. (Extracts from the Records of the Burgh of Edinburgh (ERBE))
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1694: On this day the council debated the public scandal where several young women, pretending to sell lemons and oranges and other fruits, went through Edinburgh as common whores or thieves. They therefore ordained that no woman should walk through the streets and up to gentlemen’s rooms carrying fruit-baskets, under pain of prosecution and imprisonment in the Correction House. On 12 January 1700 the bailies recommended that common thieves and whores should be marked on the nose by cutting out a piece of the left side of the nose with a branding-iron made for that purpose. (ERBE)




January 4th


1859: Newspaper advertisements, with their artful rhetoric, reveal so much about how life is lived. Some advertisements printed in The Scotsman on this day read:


PORTRAITS: The much-admired Patent Portraits are taken in any weather, and are warranted to stand in any climate — at Hay’s, 68 & 70 Princes’ Street, Edinburgh, for the Stereoscope, Lockets, Brooches, Cases, &c., Portraits on Paper, Plain or Coloured. Portraits and Pictures of all kinds COPIED. Prices from 2s. 6d. Upwards. Opinions of The Press: ‘The remarkable Likenesses in the Galleries of Messrs G. & D. Hay evince the success of these artists in the highest departments of the photographic art.’ — Edinburgh Courant. ‘The untouched photographs of Messrs G. & D. Hay, Edinburgh, may be noticed, rivalling as they do, in clearness and delicacy, the finest productions of their class.’ — Times.


Pier and Mantelpiece Mirrors and Console Tables,in Extensive Variety, and every species of Ornamental Carving and Gilding Designed, Made and Exhibited on the Premises of Messrs J. & J. Ciceri, Mantica, & TORRE, Late Ciceri & Pini, 81 Leith Street — Mirrors Packed and Guaranteed Safe at Destination.


James Cooke’s Livery Stables, Meuse Lane, St Andrew Square. Private Broughams, Phaetons, Dog-Carts, Gigs, and Saddle-Horses, &c., on Hire Daily. N.B. — Horses Broke for Single and Double Harness.




January 5th


1593: Because of public commotion and disorder, the council decided on this day in January that there should be a more thorough watch and guard kept within the town. The bailies would recruit forty well-armed men to be on duty for a month, night and day and construct a wooden watch-house or guardhouse at the Mercat Cross. Other precautions taken at the time of these ‘Papist plots’ was a drummer stationed for three days on the High Street; exercises at the shooting-butts; a watchman located in St Giles’ steeple between December and June; a trumpeter and a herald paid to proclaim publicly that all papists should leave the town. (ERBE)
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1596: A proclamation was made, declaring perpetual peace between Scotland and England, and that none of the Borderers should invade each other, under the pain of death. Nevertheless, the general musters were still proclaimed to be held the following 2 February. (Diarey of Robert Birrel)


[image: image]


1859: ‘Wind and Weather Predictions for 1859: The well-known and popular Captain Peter Turner, commander of the tourists’ steamer on the Caledonian Canal, requests us to give our readers the benefit of a regular estimate of the weather that may be expected in Great Britain and Ireland during the year 1859.’ (The Scotsman)




January 6th


1859: ‘A meeting of the County Prison Board was held. The number of prisoners in custody was 394 — 192 of whom were females, and 267 being in separate confinement. The number in custody at this same date last year was 287, of whom 130 were women. The total number of commitments to the prison in December was 351, there being 89 commitments to the prison cells. The monthly average of prisoners in custody during December was 365, and 8 to the prison cells, the daily average of prisoners in the jail during the year being 354.’ (The Scotsman)


‘Assaulting A Policeman. —At the Police Court, before Bailie Forrester, four men, all Irish labourers, were charged with assaulting a policeman in the High Street on New Year’s Day. One had obstructed a body of militiamen proceeding to the Castle, and was given in charge to the policeman, upon which his companions and himself joined in a brutal attack on the officer, knocking him down and kicking him violently.’ (The Scotsman)




January 7th


1857: A concerned member of the public had a letter printed in The Scotsman on this day:


To the Editor: Sir, — It appears that this year, in Scotland, two deaths and several cases of serious stabbing have arisen from this ancient but foolish practice of ‘first-footing’ at the commencement of New-Year’s morning — and indeed, unfortunately, there is seldom a New Year in Scotland without such fatal results. But besides such cases, which attract more public attention, the practice always gives rise to a large amount of evil in drunkenness and debauchery, and through the licence and excitement of the occasion, is often most corrupting even to previously respectable young men and women of the working classes. How much better in every way it would be if the greetings and rejoicings of the day were delayed till daylight, when evil deeds would be less likely to be committed, and the many innocent and instructive means of holiday recreation now generally provided might be enjoyed in sobriety. No doubt the practice has much abated of late years from what it was in former times, but it still exists to such an extent as to be a very serious evil — I am, &c. ‘A Citizen’.




January 8th


1998: It was announced that generous grants from a number of funds would enable the Cramond Lioness to go on public display as the centrepiece of ‘Pax Romana’, an exhibition at the City Art Centre. Some 4ft 6ins long and 2ft high, the sandstone sculpture, dating from the second or early third century, depicts a lioness eating a man and was discovered by Robert Graham, the local ferryman. It was excavated from the Almond river-bed by archaeologists in January 1997 and is thought to have been part of twin sculptures on the tomb of a Roman official. Emperor Antoninus Pius’ troops built a 6-acre fort and associated harbour at the mouth of the River Almond in AD 142. This was abandoned from the time of the construction of Hadrian’s Wall, but the Emperor Septimus Severus and his son Caracalla came to Cramond between AD 208-11, when they re-established the Roman fort. From the evidence of inscribed stones discovered at Cramond, the fort was garrisoned by soldiers from various parts of the Roman Empire: the Second Legion Augusta (from Wales), the Fifth Cohort of Gauls (from ancient France) and the First Cohort of Tungri (from the Ardennes).




January 9th


1604: On this day Alistair MacGregor of Glenstrae was brought to Edinburgh. He had been captured by the Laird of Arkynles but escaped and was then caught by the Earl of Argyle. The Earl had promised that he would take him out of Scotland and so he was taken to Berwick under guard; the Earl kept his promise. But his guards were told not to free him and so he returned that evening to Edinburgh. There he was hanged at the Mercat Cross, with one of his associates on either side, but MacGregor was hanged the distance of his own height above his friends. In February, nine other MacGregors were hanged, and in March seven MacGregors and Armstrongs were hanged at the Mercat Cross. (Diarey of Robert Birrel)
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1871: A curious letter was printed in The Scotsman on this day:


Sir,— I sent a lad today to pay my account for servants’ beer, and he brought back 5 per cent discount, with a message that it was for the butler. I sent back the money so returned, saying that I knew nothing of the butler being so considered, and he was then told that he might keep the money to himself, as he had paid the account. I am, &c. ‘A Householder’.




January 10th


1666: John Baptist Quarentino (aka Querento), an Italian mountebank (a ‘quack’ doctor, from the Italian montimbanco – to get up on a bench), was given a Royal warrant by the Privy Council to practice in Edinburgh, as long as he did not come into conflict with the work of the surgeons, and the town council extended his permission until 1 February, allowing him to set up his stage and sell drugs and cures until that date. On 10 October this was further extended; on 25 October when Quarentino (who described himself as a physician) again applied for a licence to erect a stage on the High Street for the sale of his medicines and for practising his methods of surgery. He was given permission to put up his stage at any part of the south side of the High Street between the top of Niddrie’s Wynd and the Netherbow. The council asked the Dean of Gild to supply a diagram showing the location where the stage was to be erected until 1 January 1677. On 15 December 1676 the council again granted a warrant to Quarantino to continue putting up his stage until 2 February, but declared that they would not allow him any further permission after that. (ERBE)




January 11th


1455: A bond by the provost, bailies, council, and community of Edinburgh was made to William Prestoun, son and heir to the then deceased William Prestoun of Goirtoun, whereby, on the narrative that the deceased had at great cost and trouble procured the arm bone of St Giles, and had left the same without condition to the Kirk of St Giles of Edinburgh, they undertook within six or seven years to build an aisle outside of Our Lady’s aisle where the deceased was buried, with a monument and altar; that whensoever the relic should be borne, the nearest in blood to the deceased should bear it before all others; and that a chaplain should be appointed for five years to sing for him. (ERBE)
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1870: On this day an alluring advertisement appeared in The Scotsman:


Beautiful Hair for 1870.— Renew your youth with the New Year. Get a bottle of Mrs S. A. Allen’s World’s Hair Restorer. See how surely and quickly it does its work. Grey hair restored (not dyed) to its original colour, gloss and beauty; the thin hair thickened, and new growth promoted. No pomade or oil required with it. Sold by chemists and perfumers, only in large bottles, 6s. Depot: 566 High Holborn, London.




January 12th


1450: Led appropriately by William Skinner, representatives of the craftsmen Skinners signed a statute for the upkeep of the altar of St Christopher in the parish Kirk of St Giles and confirmed this by oath. For the rest of their lives, according to their means, they promised to support a chaplain and to pay for repairs and for adornments to the altar. Five shillings would be contributed for repairs to the altar whenever an apprentice was taken on. This agreement was signed by a notary public at the Church of St Mary in the Field, at the third hour of the afternoon, in the presence of three chaplains, a merchant of good repute and other specially invited witnesses. (ERBE)
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1596: A proclamation was made declaring that the King had appointed eight Lords to examine the Exchequer Accounts, and impose regulation on the irregularities and disorders in Scotland. These Lords were known collectively as Octavians – Alexander Seton of Pluscartie, Walter Stewart of Blantyre, Mr John Lindsay, Mr Thomas Hamilton, Mr James Elphinston, Mr John Skene, Mr James Craigie of Killatie and Mr Peter Young of Seton. (Diarey of Robert Birrel)




January 13th


1567: On this day, Mary Queen of Scots and her son Prince James came to Edinburgh. King Henry Darney was lying sick in Glasgow with the smallpox. On the last day of January, the King and Queen came to Edinburgh; the King travelled in a chariot and took his lodging in the Kirk o’ Field. On 9 February, the King was murdered in his lodging at the Kirk o’ Field at around midnight. The house belonged to Sir James Balfour, provost of that kirk. The house was lifted into the air with gunpowder and the King’s chamberman, John Tailor, was found alongside him, lying in a yard under a tree. The King, if he had not been cruelly wyrriet (strangled) with his own garters after he fell to earth, would have lived. On 15 February, King Henry was secretly buried during the night at Holyroodhouse. On 17 June, Captain William Blacketer was arrested under suspicion of being involved in the King’s murder. On 24 June he was carried facing backwards in a cart from the Tolbooth to the Mercat Cross and then hanged for the murder of the King. In 1574, Black Ormistoune was hanged at the Mercat Cross for being present at the murder of the King. (Diarey of Robert Birrel)




January 14th


1586: From his contract of marriage with the daughter of a merchant in Edinburgh, it appears that the provision settled on George Heriot, a goldsmith and founder of Heriot’s Hospital, joined to the dowry he got with his wife, amounted to £214 11s 8d. In 1597, Heriot was appointed goldsmith to Anne of Denmark, James VI’s Queen and, soon after, was appointed goldsmith and jeweller to the King. Upon his Majesty’s accession to the throne of England, Heriot followed his master to London. Becoming a widower, he came to Edinburgh and, in 1608, took a second wife, with whom he got a dowry of about £333. He returned to London, survived his second wife also, and died there on 12 February 1624, without leaving any lawful children. What wealth Heriot possessed is uncertain, but probably it was not under £50,000. He left legacies to two natural daughters and to his other relations and friends, to a great amount. The residue of his estate he left to the town council, and to the ministers of Edinburgh, in trust, for building and endowing a hospital for the maintenance and education of indigent children, the sons of burgesses of that city. (Arnot, The History of Edinburgh)




January 15th


1880: On this day The Scotsman printed several news stories:


Sudden Illness in the Street.— A well-dressed young man, who used crutches, being lame in one leg, fell down insensible in St Andrew Street, Edinburgh, between twelve and one o’clock this morning. He had just asked a policeman to show him the way to Elder Street. The constable, who saw him fall, obtained assistance, and had him conveyed on a stretcher to the Infirmary, where up to about two o’clock he was still insensible. He is supposed to be a medical student.


Edinburgh Police Court.— There were thirteen new cases at this Court yesterday—namely, six charges of drunk and incapable, three of theft, and one each of assault, breach of peace, loitering, and suspected theft.


Edinburgh Photographic Society.— The first popular meeting for the season under the auspices of this Society was held last night in Queen Street Hall, when a series of ‘instantaneous studies from Nature’ were shown by Mr William H. Davies, honorary lecturer of the Society, by means of the oxyhydrogen light. Mr Davies, in the course of some introductory remarks, pointed out the great disadvantages under which the photographer laboured in attempting to attain the successful representation of any animal or object in motion.




January 16th


1913: This story featured in The Scotsman on this day:


A Scottish Marriage Dissolved. In the Divorce Court yesterday, before Mr Justice Bucknill, Mrs Katherine Scott W. Holland, Mid-Lothian, petitioned for the dissolution of her marriage with Harry R. H. Holland, her husband. Counsel for the petitioner stated that the parties were married at the Caledonian Station Hotel, Edinburgh, on 3 September 1908. The marriage was by banns and the form of the Church of Scotland. After the marriage the parties lived at different places. In June 1911, the petitioner was under the necessity to institute proceedings for restitution of conjugal rights of the marriage, as then proved by a Scottish lawyer named Campbell. On 13 November of the same year a decree was pronounced in the petitioner’s favour, which was not complied with by the respondent. The petitioner had made an unsuccessful effort to get her husband to return to her and make a home for her. On 3 September the respondent wrote stating that he had stayed with a lady who was not his wife at an hotel at Brighton. Inquiries were made, and as this was found to be correct, the present proceedings were instituted. After evidence bearing out counsel’s statement, his Lordship pronounced a decree nisi with costs.




January 17th


1513: King James IV issued regulations to deal with the pestilence and ordered the provost, bailies and council to put them into effect. Accordingly, the burgh was divided into three parts. The first, east of Forresters’ Wynd on both sides of the street and under the town wall to Castlehill. This was to be controlled by Thomas Wardlaw. The second part ran from the stair of the Tolbooth where Walter Young lived, in the north part of the High Street to the Loupin’ Stane. This was to be controlled by Walter Young. The third part ran from the Loupin’ Stane to Forresters’ Wynd in the south part of the High Street, with part of the Cowgate. This was to be controlled by George Dickson. (ERBE)
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1861: ‘Reconnoiterer Glass, 9 pence. Very portable, light, and Achromatic and so strong that the Houses, &c., in Fife, Ten Miles off, are plainly seen from Messrs Salom’s Windows. The marvellous Cheapness of this “Tourists’ Favourite”, to whom it is a never ending delight, arises from the economy of labour and profit permissible through immense Sales. Most valuable to Riflemen. Posted free, 10 shillings. An Extraordinary Favourite with Farmers, Keepers, &c. Salom & Co., 25 South Hanover Street.’ (The Scotsman)




January 18th


1823: ‘We understand that the late Miss Stair Primrose of Hermitage, Leith, has left legacies to two of the charitable institutions of that place. One of fifty pounds to the Female Charity School of Industry, and another of twenty pounds to the Society for Relief of Indigent Old Women. We observe, with pleasure, that the work of ornamental improvement is still proceeded in upon the North Loch and the grounds contiguous. Within these few days, a number of full sized trees have been planted upon the north side of the Castlehill, at irregular distances; and though the appearance of them, at present, from their being pruned of their luxuriances, is rather grotesque, their effect, in the course of a year or two, must be very delightful. Last week, upwards of a dozen bakers’ apprentices were fined by the Police Court in a small sum each, for carrying their bake-boards upon the pavement. When it is recollected that about four years ago, a lady lost her life in consequence of having been struck by one of these boards, the master bakers owe it as a duty to the public to discourage, as much as possible, this dangerous practice on the part of their servants.’ (The Scotsman)




January 19th


1815: ‘Theatre-Royal. Will be presented, the grand Tragedy of Pizarro, to which will be added, 14th time, The new Pantomime of Harlequin & Nostrodamus, Or, Mirth And Magic. A New Medley Overture, Composed and Arranged by Mr W. Penson. Scenery. The magic Study of the Sorcerer Nostrodamus, an Apothecary’s Shop and Sylvan Bower. The Temple Of Concord, as Exhibited in the Park in London at the Jubilee in August. After numerous Incidents, Tricks, and Escapes, the Pantomime ends with the Superb Palace of Clouds, and Revolving Sun. Yesterday The State Lottery began Drawing in London, and the First Drawn Prize above £25 may prove Thirty Thousand Pounds. Whole Tickets and Shares, in the greatest variety in the kingdom, will continue on Sale at the Fortunate Office of Andrew Sievewright, 102 South Bridge, Edinburgh, till Friday Evening. Currant Wines, &c. E. Wilson, Newbattle, begs leave to acquaint her friends and the public, that she has always on hand a Stock of Currant and Gooseberry Wines. For the accommodation of her friends in Edinburgh and the neighbourhood, she has prevailed with Mr Thomas Arrol, 27 Prince’s Street, to sell it on her account, who will always have a quantity on hand, and who will receive orders for her.’ (Caledonian Mercury)




January 20th


1671: The council received a petition from a teacher from Poland, Mr John Alexander, who asked permission to establish a school for learning German and Polish. Permission was granted to him to advertise publicly to teach those languages until otherwise informed. A year later (17 April 1672) a Frenchman, William Destinbrue, was given permission to open a public school, either in the town or the suburbs, for teaching French, a language considered to be very useful. On 22 November 1672, the council reaffirmed its support for his French school, allowing him to charge six pounds Scots quarterly to city burgesses and their children, and whatever sum should be agreeable to both parties. In order to encourage him, the council granted him the sum of one hundred Scots merks. On 26 March 1675, the council received a request from Louis Defrance, saying that he was a highly proficient musician and produced his certificates to prove his knowledge of French and Italian music. His music school was approved. Defrance applied for a grant of house rent, but the council reserved consideration of his request. His prospectus promised instruction in Italian and French tunes, such as were sung at the French court. (ERBE)




January 21st


1802: These cautionary stories appeared in the Caledonian Mercury:


On Friday, a young man took lodgings in the Cowgate, Edinburgh, and, next morning, in the absence of the landlady, entered the apartment of a fellow-lodger, and took away a dark duffle half-wide coat, and several other articles of wearing apparel — He pretended he was a watchmaker; is about five feet three inches high, dark complexion; wore a dark blue coat, white waistcoat, and white stockings. Between Saturday night and Sunday morning an attempt was made to force off the window of a grocer’s shop in the High Street. One of the panes was broken, but it is probable the depredator had been scared, before he had fully accomplished his purpose.


Assault. On Wednesday evening, about nine o’clock, high words and a scuffle ensued between a shoemaker and a soldier in a house in Ponton Street, when the shoemaker took one of his working knives and stabbed the soldier in the belly, in so dreadful a manner, that part of his entrails came out. Medical assistance was procured, and the wound sowed up, but little hopes are entertained of his recovery. The shoemaker was committed to jail.




January 22nd


1810: ‘Fourth, and Positively the last Subscription Concert, in which Madame Catalani will perform. Friday, the 26th January 1810. Mr Corri has the honour of informing the Subscribers and the Public, that Madame Catalani being now perfectly recovered of her late disposition, the Concert will be in the Assembly Rooms, George Street. Plan of the Concert: ACT I Haydn’s Grand Overture, in which is introduced the celebrated Indian march. Song, ‘Lochinvar’, Miss Davenport. New Duet, Harp and Piano-Forte, Mr and Miss Dale. Canadian Boat Song for three voices, Miss Davenport, Mr Jones and Mr Kent. Grand Bravura Song, Madame Catalani. ACT II Pleyel’s New Overture, for Violin, Oboe, Tenor, Flute and Violoncello. Song, ‘Angels ever Bright’ Madame Catalani, the first time of her performing it in this City. — Handel. Concerto Organ, Mr Alexander.— Handel. New Air, with variations, ‘O momento di contento’, Madame Catalani. — Pucitta. Finale — Gyrewetz. Leader of the Band, Mr Girolamo Stabilini. Mr Corri to direct at the Piano-Forte. Principal Oboe, Mr W. Catalani. To begin precisely at Eight o’clock. Tickets, seven shillings, to be had at Mr Corri’s Music Shop, front of the Theatre-Royal (late Corri’s Rooms), and at the Assembly Rooms, on the night of the performance.’ (Caledonian Mercury)




January 23rd


1800: ‘To Be Sold By Public Roup, Upon Wednesday the 12th of February 1800, within the Royal Exchange Coffeehouse, Edinburgh. The House, No 36, on the south side of George’s Square, with the Offices and Plot thereto belonging, presently occupied by Mrs Robertson, at the yearly rent of £90 Sterling. The house contains a dining-room, drawing-room, ten other rooms, kitchen, servants hall, excellent cellars, besides closets, &c. There is a water-pipe lately brought into the house, and a pump-well belonging to it. Without the house there is a laundry, water closet, coal cellar, and ashes house. The offices belonging to the house are a coach-house, and a stable for four horses, with hay-loft above them. The house to be seen on Thursdays, from one to three o’clock and particulars as to the price, &c. may be learned on application to Archibald Dunbar, W.S., who will show the title-deeds. To Be Sold by public roup, within John’s Coffeehouse, Edinburgh, on Wednesday the 29th day of January curt, that Lodging in Wilson’s Court, Canongate, belonging to the late Alexander Gordon of Campbelton. The premises may be seen every lawful day from one to three o’clock.’ (Caledonian Mercury)




January 24th


1644: On this day the comptroller of accounts advanced funds for the equipment of the Town’s Regiment for service in England under the command of Colonel James Rae and for an expedition to Stirling. Colonel Rea submitted accounts of £1,227 17s 4d, which he had sent in procuring regimental colours, partisans (a pole weapon) for the under officers, drums, axes, marking irons for horses and other miscellaneous materials. Merchant John Tweidie and surgeon John Scot were recompensed for buying baggage horses at £3,838 11s 4d. John Kniblo and John Livingstoun, merchants, bought canvas and cotton cloth to make tents and sacks, as well as ladles, cups, dishes, spoons, pots, pans (£1,078 2s 6d). John Kniblo was paid £6,141 6s 8d for arms he supplied for the use of the Regiment. Colonel Rea also received the cost of a surgeon’s chest (£210). The provost, Sir John Smith, was recompensed for the £20 he paid for a horse for the minister of the Regiment. The goldsmith Robert Gibsoun was paid £53, 12 d for making a large gilt bowl for Lieutenant Colonel Mill and £44 for two pieces of gold given to Colonel Rae. (ERBE)




January 25th


1815: On this day, highway robbers Kelly and O’Neill were executed on Morningside Road, near the place where they committed the robbery.
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1816:In MacEwan’s Rooms, one hundred gentlemen dined as part of the first public celebration of the birthday of the poet Robert Burns. Mr Walter Scott was in the company and it was resolved to have a public celebration of the poet’s birthday in Edinburgh every three years.
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1817: The first edition of The Scotsman newspaper was published, consisting of four pages. The Editor wrote: ‘Before proceeding to the ordinary business of our paper, we beg to observe, that we have not chosen the name of SCOTSMAN to preserve an invidious distinction, but with the view of rescuing it from the odium of servility. With that stain removed, a Scotsman may well claim brotherhood with an Englishman, and there ought now to be no rivalry between them, but in the cause of regulated freedom. In that cause it is our ambition to labour; but we must remind our more sanguine friends, that it is impossible in a first number to develop all our principles. Time and change of circumstances afford the only sure tests of human conduct.’ (The Scotsman)




January 26th


1510: At three o’clock in the afternoon, provost Alexander Lauder, dean of guild William Fowler and the burgh council, assembled at the tenement of Christina Lamb on the south side of the Cowgate, along with James Aikman and the town councillor and surveyor Walter Chepman, to resolve a boundary dispute between Mrs Lamb and Bartholomew Wawane. The lawyers established from the old bound charter belonging to Mrs Lamb that a boundary line running from the adjoining stone wall in Walter Chapman’s yard to the Wawane croft enclosed two and a half roods in a plot of waste land 5ft wide running up to the vennel going west from the Kirk of Field. The judgment arrived that Mrs Lamb should be allowed to maintain that distance in her plot from Bartholomew Wawane’s land as marked out by the wooden fence fixed into the ground. (ERBE).


Three years earlier, Walter Chepman, with his business partner Andrew Myllar (who had served his time as a printer in France), were given permission by King James IV to set up a printing-press. Their earliest printed volume is John Lydgate’s The making and disport of Chaucer, 4 April 1508. (http://www.nls.uk/firstscottishbooks/)




January 27th


1526: From Edinburgh, under the great seal, King James V wrote to Abbot George Crichton of Holyrood, councillor and keeper of the privy seal, expressing his appreciation of the ‘good, faithful and gratuitous service’ provided by the provost, bailies, council and community of Edinburgh since the death of his father, King James IV, at the Battle of Flodden. He valued especially the hardships they endured through the ‘great injury, trouble and wrath of the nobility’. Accordingly, the King put away his anger and any thought of revenge for the burgh’s treasonable rebellion against the late Great Chamberlain John Lord Fleming. He forgave their plotting against the Chancellor and Lords of his Privy Council and their resistance against his cousin, James Earl of Arran, Lord Hamilton by closing the gates of the Netherbow Port and beating him back, although he was the King’s Lieutenant and provost of the burgh. The King also forgave the provost, bailies, council and community of all other treasonable actions, transgressions, crimes and offences, with the exception of any murder, fire-raising, rape of women and common theft. This pragmatic remission was communicated to James Beaton, Archbishop of St Andrews and Lord Chancellor of Scotland. (ERBE)




January 28th


1830: ‘To the Editor. Sir— May I beg through your useful paper to call the notice of those whose business it is to superintend the repairs of the Lothian Road, to state of its footpath, from Bread Street to the West Church Gate. From there being no wall betwixt it and the adjoining field, which in some parts is six feet higher than the footpath, the earth has crumbled down, so that about one half of it is at an angle of 45 degrees in mud; whilst on the other the action of puddling is carried on by every passer-by.’ (Caledonian Mercury)


[image: image]


1830: ‘Society of Antiquaries of Scotland. The third evening meeting of his Society, for this session, was held on Monday last the 25th, in the apartments on the Mound. The Curator noticed the following Donations, which had been presented to the Society:—A Cap found lately behind the wood lining of one of the rooms in Holyroodhouse, called Queen Mary’s apartments—by James Ritchie, Esq. architect. The conclusion of Colonel Miller’s Essay on the Site of the Battle of Mons Grampius was read, together with extracts from a Dissertation on the same subject, by the Rev. Mr Small.’ (Caledonian Mercury)




January 29th


1820: These advertisements appeared in the Caledonian Mercury:


Honduras and St Domingo Mahogany for Sale. To be sold by auction, in Messrs J. and W. Gowans’ Yard, Leith Walk, upon Tuesday the 1st February, at twelve o’clock. Logs Honduras Mahogany, and St Domingo ditto. The very best quality, and many of them Table Size. W. Grinly, Broker, St James’ Square, Edinburgh.


To the Shoemakers to be disposed of: A Shoemaker’s Stock of Boots and Shoes, Shop Furniture, &c. The Shop is in one of the most eligible situations, and presents a favourable opportunity to a person wishing to commence business, so the purchaser may have immediate possession. Apply to William Peddie, 435 Lawnmarket.


Rowland’s Macassar Oil, freshly supplied. This Oil is the original and genuine, composed of the most salubrious properties, and is warranted to afford the greatest nourishment to the human hair: removes the scurf, harshness and dryness, makes it soft and glossy; prevents it falling off, or turning grey; creates a thick growth on the baldest place.
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